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Questions and Answers - Addendum #1  

 
Question #1 In the RFP's "Appendix A - Scope of Work" it states that OUSD's goals are to 
provide 1Gbps full throughput with all services turned on, and under "Hardware" it's asking for 
5Gbps with all services turned on. Can you please clarify which solution would best suit the 
needs of OUSD? 
Answer:  Ability to provide speeds of 5 Gbps full throughput with all services turned on. 
 
2. Regarding the High Availability (HA) / Redundancy, HA pairs are not ERATE Eligible. Does 
OUSD plan on using other funds to purchase the HA Unit? Or is OUSD planning on using the 
HA as Active/Active? 
Answer:  Yes, please provide a quote. 
 
Question #3 On the Form 470, OUSD is requesting a quantity of nine (9) firewall devices, can 
you please confirm whether this is the correct quantity needed? 
Answer:  Refer to the “Request for Proposal E-Rate Eligible Internal Connections:  
Firewall” for the correct counts. 


